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This Appendix includes a comprehensive listing of key national organizations, web-links, and other sources of 
information pertaining to juvenile justice and mental health. 

Screening, Assessment, and Treatment
National Youth Screening Assistance Project – MAYSI-2
http://www.umassmed.edu/nysap/

Center for Promotion of Mental Health and Juvenile Justice (V-DISC)
http://www.promotementalhealth.org/index.htm

Columbia University’s Guide to Mental Health Referral
http://www.promotementalhealth.org/downloads/Guidelines.pdf

National Registry of Effective Prevention Programs
http://modelprograms.samhsa.gov/

Quality and Fidelity in Wraparound
http://www.rtc.pdx.edu/pgFPF03TOC.php

Center for the Study and Prevention of Violence – Blueprints for Violence Prevention
http://www.colorado.edu/cspv/blueprints/

Connecticut Center for Effective Practices
http://www.chdi.org/divisions_ccep.htm

Colorado MST Support Services
http://www.mscd.edu/~mst/

Ohio Center for Innovative Practice 
http://www.cipohio.org

Adelphoi Village, Pennsylvania
http://www.adelphoivillage.org

Youth Violence: A Report of the Surgeon General
http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/library/reports.htm

Washington State Institute for Public Policy, 2001
http://www.wsipp.wa.gov/

“Turning Knowledge into Practice”: A Manual for Behavioral Health Administrators and Practitioners
http://www.openminds.com/indres/ebpmanual.pdf
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Related Topics
“Cultural Competency Guidebook” published by the Hogg Foundation for Mental Health 
http://www.hogg.utexas.edu

Building Blocks for Youth 
http://www.buildingblocksforyouth.org

Offi ce of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) publications related to disproportionate minority 
confi nement (DMC)
http://ojjdp.ncjrs.org/dmc/pubs/index.html

Training Curriculum for Working with Girls Involved with the Juvenile Justice System
http://www.ncmhjj.com/pdfs/SAcurriculum.pdf

National Center for Cultural Competency
http://gucchd.georgetown.edu/nccc/index.html

OJJDP Publication Related to Detention Diversion Advocacy
http://www.ncjrs.org/ojjdp/9909-3/contents.html

Intensive Aftercare Program Juvenile Reintegration and Aftercare
http://www.nal.usda.gov/pavnet/ff/ffafter.html

GAINS Cross-Training Curriculum 
http://www.gainsctr.samhsa.gov/curriculum/juvenile/index.htm

http://www.ncmhjj.com/training/

Juvenile Law Center Curriculum
http://www.jlc.org/home/juvenilejustice/curriculum.htm

The Juvenile Justice Evaluation Center
http://www.jrsa.org/jjec/

Grant opportunities from Federal grant-making agencies 
http://www.grants.gov

The Criminal Justice/Mental Health Consensus Project — Coordinated by the Council of State Government
http://www.consensusproject.org
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National Organizations

Federal Agencies

Center for Mental Health Services
http://www.samhsa.gov/centers/cmhs/cmhs.html

Offi ce of External Liaison
1 Choke Cherry Road
Rockville, MD 20857
P: 301-443-6239
F: 301-443-9847

The Center for Mental Health Services (CMHS) of the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
(SAMSHA), leads Federal efforts to treat mental illnesses by promoting mental health. CMHS has established the 
Children’s Mental Health Education Campaign to increase awareness about the emotional problems of America’s 
children and adolescents and gain support for needed services.

Center for Substance Abuse Prevention 
http://www.samhsa.gov/centers/csap/csap.html

Offi ce of Director
1 Choke Cherry Road
Rockville, MD 20857
P: 301-443-0365
F: 301-443-5447

The Center for Substance Abuse Prevention (CSAP) of the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
(SAMSHA), provides development of policies, programs, and services that focus on prevention of illegal drug use, 
underage alcohol and tobacco use, and reducing the negative consequences of using substances.

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment
http://www.samhsa.gov/centers/csat/csat.html

Offi ce of Communication and External Liaison
1 Choke Cherry Road
Rockville, MD 20857
P: 301-443-5052
F: 301-443-7801

The Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT) of the Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration 
(SAMHSA) was created in order to expand the availability of effective treatment and recovery services for 
individuals with alcohol and drug problems. CSAT aims to improve the lives of individuals and families affected 
by alcohol and drug abuse by ensuring access to clinically sound, cost effective addiction treatment while reducing 
the health and social cost to our communities.
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National Institute of Corrections
http://www.nicic.org/ 

320 First Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20534
P: 800-995-6423

Morris L. Thigpen, Sr.
Director

The National Institute of Corrections (NIC) is an agency within the Department of Justice. NIC provides training, 
technical assistance, information services, and policy/program development assistance to Federal, State, and local 
correctional agencies.

The National Institute on Drug Abuse
http://www.nida.nih.gov

National Institutes of Health
6001 Executive Boulevard 
Room 5213
Bethesda, MD 20892-9561
P: 301-443-1124

 Dr. Nora D. Volkow
 Director 

The National institute on Drug Abuse (NIDA) is a division of the National Institutes of Health. The goal of NIDA 
is to use science to understand drug abuse and addiction. There are two objectives that work support this goal. 
The fi rst involves strategic support and conduct of research across a broad range of disciplines. The second is to 
signifi cantly improve drug abuse and addiction prevention, treatment, and policy.

National Institute of Mental Health
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/

NIMH Public Inquiries
6001 Executive Boulevard
RM 8184, MSC. 9663
Bethesda, MD 20892-9663
P: 301-443-4513
F: 301-443 4279

 Dr. Thomas Insel
 Director

Through research, the National Institute of Mental Health (NIMH) hopes to better understand, treat, and prevent 
mental illness. Basic neuroscience, behavioral science, and genetics are studied in order to gain an understanding 
of the fundamental mechanisms underlying thought, emotion, and behavior. With these fi ndings the National 
Institute of Mental Health studies what goes wrong in the brain in mental illness.
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Offi ce of Justice Programs
http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/

U.S. Department of Justice
Offi ce of Justice Programs
810 7th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531
P: 202-307-0790

Regina B. Schofi eld
Assistant Attorney General

The Offi ce of Justice Programs (OJP) was created in 1984 in order to provide Federal leadership in developing 
the nation’s capacity to prevent and control crime, improve the criminal and juvenile justice systems, increase 
knowledge about crime and related issues, and assist crime victims.

Offi ce of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention
http://www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org/

810 Seventh Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531
P: 202-307-5911

J. Robert Flores
Administrator

The goal of the Offi ce of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention (OJJDP) is to provide national leadership, 
coordination, and resources to prevent and respond to juvenile delinquency and victimization. In order to accomplish 
this goal OJJDP supports state and local communities in their efforts to develop and implement effective prevention 
and intervention programs. OJJDP also strives to improve the juvenile justice system so that it protects the safety 
of the public and holds offenders accountable.

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
http://www.samhsa.gov

810 Seventh Street, NW
Washington, DC 20531
P: 240-276-1250

Javaid Kaiser
Acting Director
Offi ce of Applied Studies

The Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA) is the Federal agency responsible 
for improving the quality and availability of prevention, treatment, and rehabilitative services in order to reduce 
illness, death, disability, and cost to society resulting from both substance abuse and mental health problems.
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General

American Correctional Association
http://www.aca.org

4380 Forbes Blvd
Lanham, MD 20706-4322
P: 800-222-5646

James A. Gondles, Jr.
Executive Director
execoffi ce@aca.org

The American Correctional Association (ACA) serves as the umbrella organization for all areas of corrections. The 
ACA is made up of 78 chapters, including Federal, state, and military correctional facilities and prisons, county 
jails, and detention centers. Along with providing expertise, the American Correctional Association has created its 
own standards for correctional institutions. 

American Jail Association
http://www.corrections.com/aja/

1135 Professional Court
Hagerstown, MD 21740-5853
P: 315-435-1710
F: 315-435-1718

Steven J. Ingley
Executive Director
stevei@aja.org

The American Jail Association (AJA) creates the bimonthly magazine American Jails. This magazine provides 
information on jail issues in the United States and foreign countries. The AJA has also published a national jail 
directory, Who’s Who in Jail Management, and a product and service resource directory.

American Probation & Parole Association
http://www.appa-net.org

2760 Research Park Drive
P.O. Box 11910
Lexington, KY 40578-1910
P: 859-244-8216
F: 859-244-8001

Carl Wicklund
President
appa@csg.org

The American Probation and Parole Association (APPA) is an international association composed of individuals from 
the United States and Canada. The APPA is involved with probation, parole, and community-based corrections, 
in both adult and juvenile sectors. APPA’s mission includes developing standards and models for improved service 
delivery.
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American Psychiatric Association
http://www.psych.org

1000 Wilson Blvd
Suite 1825
Arlington, VA 22209-3901
P: 703-907-7300

Dr. Stephan Sharfstein, MD
President

The American Psychiatric Association is a medical society that specializes in the diagnosis and treatment of mental 
and emotional illness and substance use disorders.

American Psychological Association
http://www.apa.org

750 First Street NE
Washington, DC 20002-4242
P: 202-336-5500

Norma N. Anderson
CEO/Executive Vice President

The American Psychological Association (APA) encourages the generation and application of psychological 
knowledge on issues important to human well-being. The APA works towards utilization and dissemination of 
psychological knowledge to advance equal opportunity while attempting to increase scientifi c understanding and 
training in regard to those aspects that pertain to culture, class, race, gender, sexual orientation, and age.

American Public Health Association
http://www.apha.org

800 I Street NW
Washington, DC 20001-3710
P: 202-777-2742
F: 202-777-2534

Georges C. Benjamin, M.D.
Executive Director

The American Public Health Association (APHA) is the nation’s oldest organization of public health professionals. 
APHA is concerned with issues affecting personal and environmental health, including Federal and state funding 
for health programs and professional education in public health.
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American Public Human Services Association
http://www.aphsa.org 

810 First Street, N.E.
Suite 500
Washington, DC 20002
P: 202-682-0100
F: 202-289-6555

Jerry W. Friedman
Executive Director

The American Public Human Services Association (APHSA) is a nonprofi t bipartisan organization of individuals 
and agencies concerned with human services. APHSA educates members of Congress, the media, and the broader 
public on what is happening in the states around welfare, child welfare, health care reform, and other issues 
involving families and the elderly. The association’s mission is to develop, promote, and implement public human 
service policies that improve the health and well-being of families, children, and adults.

Council of State Governments
http://www.csg.org

2760 Research Park Drive
P.O. Box 11910
P: 859-244-8000

Daniel M. Sprague
Executive Director

The Council of State Governments (CSG) serves the executive, judicial, and legislative branches of state governments 
by providing a network for identifying and sharing ideas with state leaders. CSG works to advocate multi-state 
problem solving and promotes the sovereignty of the states and their role in the American Federal system. 

Judge David L. Bazelon Center for Mental Health Law
http://www.bazelon.org

1101 15th Street N.W.
Suite 1212
Washington, DC 20005-5002
P: 202-467-5730
F: 202-223-0409

Robert Bernstein, Ph.D.
Executive Director

The Bazelon Center is a nonprofi t legal advocacy organization. The Bazelon Center attorneys provide technical 
support for and co-counsel selected lawsuits with private lawyers, legal services programs, ACLU chapters, 
and state protection and advocacy systems. The Bazelon Center collaborates with local, regional, and national 
advocacy and consumer organizations to reform public systems and promote consumer participation in the design 
and operation of service programs. 
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Learning Disabilities Association of America
http://www.ldaamerica.us

4156 Library Road
Pittsburgh, PA 15234-1349
P: 412-341-1515
F: 412-344-0224

Mary Clare Reynolds
Board Coordinator

The Learning Disabilities Association of America is a nonprofi t organization with the purpose of advancing the 
education and general welfare of children and adults of normal or potentially normal intelligence who have 
disabilities of a perceptual, conceptual or coordinative nature.

National Alliance for the Mentally Ill
http://www.nami.org/i.org

Colonial Place Three
2107 Wilson Boulevard
Suite 300
Arlington, VA 22201
P: 703-524-7600

Michael Fitzpatrick
Executive Director

The National Alliance for Mentally Ill (NAMI) is a nonprofi t support and advocacy organization for people with 
severe mental illnesses, such as schizophrenia, major depression, bipolar disorder, obsessive-compulsive disorder, 
and anxiety disorders. NAMI provides education about severe brain disorders, supports funding for research 
and advocates for adequate health insurance, housing, rehabilitation, and jobs for people with serious psychiatric 
illnesses on the national, state, and local levels.

National Association of Counties
http://www.naco.org/

440 First Street, NW
8th Floor, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20001
P: 202-393-6226

Larry Naake
Executive Director

The National Association of Counties (NACO) is the only national organization that represents county governments 
in the United States. NACO provides services, including legislative, research, and technical and public affairs 
assistance to its members. NACO works to improve public understanding of counties, serves as a national advocate 
for counties and provides them with resources to help fi nd innovative methods to meet challenges.
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National Association of Drug Court Professionals
http://www.nadcp.org

4900 Seminary Road
Suite 320
Alexandria, VA 22311
P: 703-575-9400
F: 703-575-9402

Karen Freeman-Wilson
Chief Executive Offi cer

The National Association of Drug Court Professionals (NADCP) seeks to reduce substance abuse, crime, and 
recidivism by promoting and advocating for the establishment and funding of Drug Courts and providing for 
collection and dissemination of information, technical assistance, and mutual support to association members.

National Association of Social Workers
http://www.naswdc.org

750 First Street, NE
Suite 700
Washington, DC 20002-4241
P: 202-408-8600
F: 202-336-8311

Elizabeth J. Clark, Ph.D., ACSW
Executive Director

The National Association of Social Workers (NASW) works to promote the social work profession by advancing 
social work practice and shaping public policy through advocacy and consumer protection. NASW lobbies for 
legislation to improve health, welfare, and other human services programs. NASW has established practice 
standards in order to enforce ethics and promote a high quality of social work services.

National Association of State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Directors
http://www.nasadad.org

808 17th Street NW
Suite 410
Washington, DC 20006
P: 202-293-0090
F: 202-293-1250

Lewis Gallant
Executive Director

The National Association of State Alcohol and Drug Abuse Directors (NASADAD) fosters and supports the 
development of effective alcohol and drug abuse prevention and treatment programs throughout every state. 
NASADAD provides training within the fi eld of substance abuse prevention and treatment, establishes national 
standards for quality assurance and performance, and shapes public policy positions.
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National Association of State Mental Health Program Directors
http://www.nasmhpd.org

66 Canal Center Plaza
Suite 302
Alexandria, VA 22314
P: 703-739-9333
F: 703-548-9517

Robert Glover
Executive Director

The National Association of State Mental Health Program Directors (NASMHPD) advocates for the collective 
interest of state mental health authorities and their directors. NASMHPD analyzes trends in the delivery and 
fi nancing of mental health services and builds knowledge and experience refl ecting the integration of public 
mental health programming in evolving healthcare environments. The Association identifi es best practices in 
the delivery of mental health services, provides consultation, and technical assistance and promotes effective 
management practices.

National Black Child Development Institute
http://www.nbcdi.org

1101 15th Street, NW
Suite 900
Washington, DC 20005
P: 202-833-2220
F: 202-833-8222

Evelyn K. Moore
President

The National Black Child Development Institute works to improve child care, child welfare, education, and health 
services delivered to black children and youth. The organization provides direct services as well as public education 
aimed at local and national polices.

National Center for State Courts
http://www.ncsconline.org

300 Newport Avenue
Williamsburg, VA 23185-4147
P: 888-450-0391
F: 757-220-0449

Mary Campbell McQueen
President and Chief Executive Offi cer

The National Center for State Courts (NCSC) is an independent, nonprofi t organization dedicated to the 
improvement of justice. Its mission is to provide leadership and assistance to the state courts.
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National Commission on Correctional Health Care
http://www.ncchc.org

1145 W. Diversey Parkway
Chicago, Il 60614
P: 773-880-1460
F: 773-880-2424

Edward Harrison, Ph.D.
President

The National Commission on Correctional Health Care (NCCHC) works to improve the quality of health care 
provided in jails, prisons, and juvenile confi nement facilities. NCCHC develops and maintains the nationally 
recognized standards for correctional health care.

National Conference of State Legislatures
http://www.ncsl.org

444 North Capital Street, N.W.
Suite 515
Washington, DC 20001
P: 202-624-5400
F: 202-624-1069

William T. Pound
Executive Director

The National Conference of State Legislatures (NCSL) provides state lawmakers and legislative staff with 
comprehensive information and research tools.

National Council on Crime and Delinquency
http://www.nccd-crc.org

1970 Broadway
Suite 500
Oakland, CA 94612
P: 510-208-0500
F: 510-208-0511

Barry Krisberg, Ph.D.
President

The National Council on Crime and Delinquency (NCCD) emphasizes juvenile corrections, alternatives to detention 
for youth and prison for adults, risk-focused prevention, and a risk-focused continuum of graduated sanctions for 
juvenile offenders.



Key Resources

113

National Governors Association
http://www.nga.org

Hall of States
444 N. Capital St.
Washington, DC 20001-1512
P: 202-624-5300
F: 202-624-5313

Raymond C. Scheppach
Executive Director

The National Governors Association (NGA) is the collective voice of the nation’s governors. NGA provides governors 
and their senior staff members with services that range from representing states on Capitol Hill and before the 
Administration on key Federal issues to developing policy reports on innovative state programs and hosting 
networking seminars for state government executive branch offi cials. The NGA Center for Best Practices focuses 
on state innovations and best practices for issues that range from education and health to technology, welfare 
reform, and the environment.

National Mental Health Association
http://www.nmha.org

2001 N. Beauregard Street
12th Floor
Alexandria, VA 22311
P: 703-684-7722
F: 703-684-5968

Cynthia Wainscott
Interim President and CEO

Through advocacy, education, research, and service the National Mental Health Association (NMHA) attempts to 
address all aspects of mental health and mental illness in America. The goal of NMHA is to provide a fulfi lling, 
productive life for those who suffer from mental illness.

National Sheriff’s Association
http://www.sheriffs.org

1450 Duke Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-3490
P: 703-836-7827
F: 703-836-6541

Thomas N. Faust
Executive Director

The National Sheriff’s Association (NSA) works to raise the level of professionalism among those in the criminal 
justice fi eld through training and information. A key goal of NSA is to create interagency relationships between 
local, state, and Federal criminal justice agencies.
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National Urban League
http://www.nul.org

120 Wall Street
New York, NY 10005
P: 212-558-5300
F: 212-344-5332

Morc Morial
President and CEO

The National Urban League is a nonprofi t community based movement based in New York City with over 100 
affi liates nationwide. Its mission is to enable African Americans to secure self-reliance, parity, and power.

Youth Specific

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry
http://www.aacap.org

3615 Wisconsin Avenue
Washington, DC 20016-3007
P: 202-966-7300
F: 202-966-2891

Virginia Anthony
Executive Director

The American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry (AACAP) is a membership-based organization that 
is composed of over 6,500 child and adolescent psychiatrists and other interested physicians. The members of 
AACAP research, evaluate, diagnose, and treat psychiatric disorders while giving direction and addressing new 
developments in the health care needs of children and families. The information that AACAP publishes has the 
goal of promoting an understanding of mental illnesses and removing the stigma associated with mental illness. 
Publications are geared towards assuring proper treatment and access to services for children and adolescents.

Center for the Advancement of Children’s Mental Health
http://kidsmentalhealth.org/about.html

New York State Psychiatric Institute
Columbia University
1051 Riverside Drive, Unit 78
New York, NY 10032
P: 212-543-5334
F: 212-543-5260

Peter Jensen, MD
Center Director

In addition to knowledge identifi cation, consensus, and dissemination, the Center for the Advancement of Children’s 
Mental Health provides assistance, in terms of technical and logistical support, to organizations and institutions 
committed to implementing scientifi cally based mental health practices. This support may include consultation or on-
site training. The Center utilizes scientifi c reviews, workshops, conferences, researchers, parents, family members, 
policymakers, and practitioners to identify what is known about pediatric mental disorders.
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Center for Mental Health in Schools at UCLA
http://smhp.psych.ucla.edu/

School Mental Health Project at UCLA
Department of Psychology
P.O. Box 951563
Los Angeles, CA 90095-1563
P: 310-825-3634
F: 310-206-8716

Howard Adelman
Linda Taylor
Co-Directors
smhp@ucla.edu

In addition to knowledge identifi cation, consensus and dissemination, the Center for the Advancement of Children’s 
Mental Health provides assistance, in the form of technical and logistical support, to organizations and institutions 
committed to implementing scientifi cally based mental health practices. This support may include consultation or on-
site training. The Center utilizes scientifi c reviews, workshops, and conferences. Researchers, parents, family members, 
policymakers, and practitioners work together to identify what is known about pediatric mental disorders.

Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice
http://www.cjcj.org/

1234 Massachusetts Ave, NW
Suite C1009
Washington, DC 20005
P: 202-737-7270
F: 202-737-7271

Daniel Macallair
Executive Director

The Center on Juvenile and Criminal Justice (CJCJ) aims to reduce society’s reliance on the use of incarceration as 
a solution to social problems. CJCJ accomplishes this goal by utilizing a variety of programs for persons facing 
imprisonment, as well as education dealing with imprisonment and technical assistance. CJCJ has formed the Justice 
Policy Institute (JPI) in order to promote effective and sensible approaches to the American justice system.

Center for the Promotion of Mental Health in Juvenile Justice
http://www.promotementalhealth.org/

Columbia University/NYSPI
1051 Riverside Drive
Unit 78
New York, NY 10032
P: 212-543-5298
F: 212-543-1000

Gail Wasserman, Ph.D.
Director
wassermang@childpysch.columbia.edu

The mission of the Center for the Promotion of Mental Health in Juvenile Justice at Columbia University is to provide 
expert guidance to the fi eld regarding best practices for psychiatric assessment of youth in juvenile justice settings. 
The Center is working to aid juvenile justice settings in determining how to incorporate scientifi cally sound mental 
health assessments into practice and how to map mental health services onto the results of those assessments.
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Child Welfare League of America
http://www.cwla.org/

440 First Street, NW
Suite 310
Washington, DC 20001-2085
P: 202-638-2952
F: 202-638-4004

Shay Bilchik
Executive Director

The Child Welfare League of America (CWLA) is an association of more than 1,100 public and nonprofi t agencies. 
These member agencies are involved with prevention and treatment of child abuse and neglect, and they provide 
various services in addition to child protection, such as: family foster care, adoption, positive youth development 
programs, residential group care, child care, family-centered practice, and programs for pregnant and parenting 
teenagers. The Child Welfare League of America establishes its own standards of excellence as goals for child 
welfare practice.

Children and Adults with Attention Defi cit/Hyperactivity Disorder 
www.chadd.org

8181 Professional Place, 
Suite 150 
Landover, Maryland 20785 
P: 301-306-7070, ext. 111

E. Clarke Ross, DPA
Chief Executive Offi cer

Children and Adults with Attention-Defi cit/Hyperactivity Disorder (CHADD) is a national nonprofi t organization 
providing education, advocacy, and support for individuals with ADHD. In addition to their website, CHADD 
publishes a variety of printed materials to keep members and professionals current on research advances, 
medications, and treatments affecting individuals with ADHD. These materials include Attention! magazine, the 
CHADD Information and Resource Guide to ADHD, News From CHADD, a free electronically mailed current events 
newsletter, as well as other publications of specifi c interest to educators, professionals, and parents.

Coalition for Juvenile Justice
http://www.juvjustice.org

1710 Rhode Island Avenue, NW
10th Floor
Washington, DC 20036
P: 202-467-0864
F: 202-887-0738

David J. Doi
Executive Director
info@juvjustice.org

The top priority of the Coalition for Juvenile Justice (CJJ) is the prevention of youth violence and delinquency. 
The CJJ supports community efforts to provide preschool education, mentors, job skills, after school recreation 
and counseling programs that offer adult guidance and a constructive social outlet to children. CJJ represents 56 
governor-appointed advisory groups that support the juvenile court system in the United States.
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Council of Juvenile Correctional Administrators
www.cjca.net

170 Forbes Road
Suite 106
Braintree, MA 02184
P: 781-843-2663
F: 781-843-1688

Edward Loughran
Executive Director
info@cjca.net

The Council of Juvenile Correctional Administrators (CJCA) brings together ideas and philosophies at the 
administrative level of juvenile corrections planning and policy making. Using these ideas, CJCA is involved in the 
advancement of juvenile corrections and juvenile justice techniques dealing with program development, design of 
physical facilities, staff training, and management of juvenile facilities.

Federation of Families for Children’s Mental Health
www.ffcmh.org

1101 King Street
Suite 420
Alexandria, VA 22314-2971
P: 703-684-7710
F: 703-836-1040

Sandra Spencer
Executive Director
ffcmh@ffcmh.org

The Federation of Families for Children’s Mental Health provides leadership for a nationwide network of family 
run organizations that target emotional, behavioral, and mental disorders. The federation strives to react to 
the needs of all families, believing that mental illness affects all income, education, racial, ethnic, and religious 
groups.

Juvenile Law Center
http://www.jlc.org/

The Philadelphia Building
1315 Walnut Street
4th Floor
Philadelphia, PA 19107
P: 800-875-8887
F: 215-625-2808

Robert Schwartz
President
info@jlc.org

The Juvenile Law Center advocates for children who have come in contact with public agencies. The goal of the 
Juvenile Law Center is to ensure that children are treated fairly by the systems that were created to help them. 
Also the Juvenile Law Center focuses on ensuring that these children receive the proper services and treatments. The 
Juvenile Law Center has staff attorneys that represent a small number of children in dependency and delinquency 
cases in family court. This direct representation allows the Juvenile Law Center to be involved in the day-to-day 
activities of the child welfare system.
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National Center on Education, Disability and Juvenile Justice
http://www.edjj.org

University of Maryland
1224 Benjamin Building
College Park, MD 20742
P: 301-405-6462
F: 301-314-5757

Peter E. Leone, Ph.D.
Project Director
leonep@umd.edu

The National Center on Education, Disability and Juvenile Justice (EDJJ) is a collaborative research, training, 
technical assistance, and dissemination program designed to develop more effective responses to the needs of 
youth with disabilities in the juvenile justice system or those at risk for involvement with the juvenile justice system. 
The activities of the center involve school and community-based prevention, education programs in detention and 
correctional settings, and transition activities as youth leave corrections and reenter their communities.

National Center for Juvenile Justice
http://www.ncjj.org

3700 South Water Street
Suite 200
Pittsburgh, PA 15203
P: 412-227-6950
F: 412-227-6955

Hunter Hurst, III
Director

As the research division of the National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges (see below), the National 
Center for Juvenile Justice, a private, nonprofi t organization, acts as a resource for original, independent research 
on topics related to juvenile justice. Its three departments—systems research, applied research and legal 
research—strive to leverage improvements to the juvenile and family court system.

National Council of Juvenile & Family Court Judges
http://www.ncjfcj.org

University of Nevada
PO Box 8970
Reno, NV 89507
P: 775-784-6012
F: 775-784-6628

Mary Mentaberry
Executive Director
staff@ncjfcj.org

The National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges (NCJFCJ) works to increase awareness and sensitivity to 
children’s issues. The focus of the Council is on providing meaningful assistance to judges, court administrators, and 
professionals who are in charge of the care of children within the justice system. Along with providing support, the 
Council provides continuing educational opportunities in the fi eld of juvenile justice.
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National Indian Child Welfare Association
http://www.nicwa.org

5100 SW Macadam Avenue, Suite 300
Portland, OR 97239
P: 503-222-4044
F: 503-222-4007

Terry Cross
Executive Director
info@nicwa.org

NICWA provides public policy, research, and advocacy; information and training on Indian child welfare; and 
community development services to a broad national audience, including tribal governments and programs, state 
child welfare agencies, and other organizations, agencies, and professionals interested in the fi eld of Indian child 
welfare.

National Juvenile Defender Center
http://www.njdc.info/about_us.php

1350 Connecticut Avenue NW
Suite 304
Washington, DC 20036
P: 202-452-0010
F: 202-452-1205

Patricia Puritz
Executive Director

The National Juvenile Defender Center (NJDC) was created in 1999 to respond to the critical need to build the 
capacity of the juvenile defense bar and to improve access to counsel and quality of representation for children 
in the justice system. In 2005, the National Juvenile Defender Center separated from the American Bar Association 
to become an independent organization. NJDC gives juvenile defense attorneys a more permanent capacity to 
address practice issues, improve advocacy skills, build partnerships, exchange information, and participate in the 
national debate over juvenile crime.

National Juvenile Detention Association
http://www.njda.com

Eastern Kentucky University
301 Perkins Bldg
521 Lancaster Avenue
Richmond, KY 40475-3102
P: 859-622-6259
F: 859-622-2333

Earl Dunlap
Executive Director
njdaeku@aol.com

The National Juvenile Detention Association (NJDA) exists to advance the science, process, and art of juvenile 
detention services through the overall improvement of the juvenile justice profession. The Association promotes 
adequate detention services for juveniles by interpreting and promoting the concepts of juvenile detention services 
at the national, state, and local levels.
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PACER Center 
www.pacer.org

8161 Normandale Blvd.
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55437
P: 952-838-9000 
F: 952-838-0199 

Lili Garfi nkel
Coordinator, Juvenile Justice Project
pacer@pacer.org

The mission of PACER (Parent Advocacy Coalition for Educational Rights) Center is to expand opportunities and 
enhance the quality of life of children and young adults with disabilities and their families, based on the concept of 
parents helping parents. With assistance to individual families, workshops, materials for parents and professionals, 
and leadership in securing a free and appropriate public education for all children, PACER’s work affects and 
encourages families in Minnesota and across the nation.

W. Haywood Burns Institute for Juvenile Justice 
Fairness and Equity http://burnsinstitute.org/index.html

180 Howard Street
Suite 320
San Francisco, CA 94105
P: 415-321-4100
F: 415-321-4140

James R. Bell
Director
info@burnsinstitute.org

The W. Haywood Burns Institute was created to act as a voice for poor youth and youth of color, their families, and 
communities in juvenile justice. The Institute targets the over-representation of youth of color in the juvenile justice 
and child welfare systems around the United States.

Youth Law Center
http://www.ylc.org

1701 K Street, NW
Suite 600
Washington, DC 20006
P: 202-637-0377
F: 202-379-1600

Mark Soler
President
info@ylc.org

The Youth Law Center is a nonprofi t, public interest law offi ce that works to protect abused and at-risk children. The 
focus of the Center is the problems of children living apart from their families in child welfare and juvenile justice 
systems. Staff attorneys investigate reports of abuse of children in adult jails, juvenile detention facilities, state 
institutions, and child welfare systems. Center attorneys who investigate use technical assistance and negotiation 
to bring about change.
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National Technical Assistance, Research and Resource 
Centers

Center for Violence Research & Prevention
http://cpmcnet.columbia.edu/dept/sph/cvrp/

The Joseph L. Mailman School of Public Health 
at Columbia University
60 Haven Avenue
Suite B4-432
New York, NY 10032
P: 212-305-7748
F: 212-305-8280

Jeffrey A. Fagan, Ph.D.
Investigator

The staff at the Center For Violence Research and Prevention works with researchers, clinicians, public and private 
agencies, and community organizations to conduct research on the causes and control of interpersonal violence.

Co-Occurring Center for Excellence
http://coce.samhsa.gov/

Center for Substance Abuse Treatment
Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Services Administration, DHHS
1 Choke Cherry Road
Room 5-1041
Rockville, MD 20857
P: 240-276-2791
F: 240-276-2800

George Kanuck
COCE Federal Project Offi cer
george.kanuck@samhsa.hhs.gov

SAMHSA has identifi ed as one of its highest priorities the improvement of treatment and services for individuals 
with co-occurring mental and substance abuse disorders. As part of a mandate from the Report to Congress, 
SAMHSA created the Co-Occurring Center for Excellence (COCE) as a vital link between the agency and States, 
communities, and providers. COCE provides the technical, informational, and training resources needed for the 
dissemination of knowledge and the adoption of evidence-based practices in systems and programs that serve 
persons with co-occurring disorders.
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Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute
http://www.fmhi.usf.edu

University of South Florida
13301 Bruce B. Downs Blvd.
Tampa, Fl 33612-3807
P: 813-974-4602

David Shern
Dean
shern@fmhi.usf.edu

The Louis de la Parte Florida Mental Health Institute was created by the Florida legislature to expand knowledge 
about how to best serve the mental health needs of Florida’s citizens. The institute serves as the state’s primary 
research and training center for mental health services.

MacArthur Foundation Research Network on Adolescent Development and Juvenile 
Justice
http://www.mac-adoldev-juvjustice.org/index.html

Department of Psychology
Temple University
Philadelphia, PA 19122
P: 215-204-0149
F: 215-204-1286

Laurence Steinburg, Ph.D
Network Director
mdavis@temple.edu

The goal of the MacArthur Foundation Research Network on Adolescent Development and Juvenile Justice is to 
reexamine the juvenile justice system by using sound science and legal scholarship. The Network works to achieve 
this goal through the critical analysis of juvenile justice policies and practices, the design and implementation 
of new research on adolescent development and juvenile justice, and the communication of the results of these 
activities to policymakers, practitioners, journalists, and other social scientists and legal scholars.

National Mental Health Services Knowledge Exchange Network
http://www.mentalhealth.org

P.O. Box 2490
Washington, DC 20015
P: 800-789-2647

Michelle Hicks
Project Director

The Knowledge Exchange Network (KEN) was established to respond to questions generated by the general public, 
policymakers, providers, and the media concerning mental health issues. Along with searching KEN publications, 
the staff at KEN will direct callers to the proper Federal, state, and local organizations that are dedicated to 
treating and preventing mental illness.
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National Technical Assistance Center for Children’s Mental Health
http://gucchd.georgetown.edu/programs/ta_center/index.html

Georgetown University 
Child Development Center
3307 M Street, NW 
Suite 401
Washington, DC 20007
P: 202-687-5000
F: 202-687-8899

Phyllis Magrab
Director
childrenmh@georgetown.edu

The National Technical Assistance Center for Children’s Mental Health develops knowledge about effective polices 
and practices that promote children’s mental health with an emphasis that includes strategic planning, leadership 
development, evaluation, interagency collaboration, cultural competence, policy development, prevention, and 
early intervention.

National Youth Screening Assistance Project
http://www.umassmed.edu/nysap/

University of Massachusetts 
Medical School
55 Lake Avenue North
Worcester, MA 01605
P: 508-856-8564
F: 508-856-6426

Thomas Grisso, Ph.D.
Director
nysap@umassmed.edu

The National Youth Screening Assistance Project (NYSAP) was formed to promote the use of the MAYSI-2 
(Massachusetts Youth Screening Instrument – Second Version) nationwide. The project provides MAYSI-2 users with 
technical assistance and research services. The MAYSI-2 is a screening instrument used to identify potential mental 
health needs of youth as they make initial contact with the juvenile justice system.

Offi ce of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 
National Training and Technical Assistance Center
http://www.nttac.org/index.cfm

10530 Rosehaven Street 
Suite 400
Fairfax, VA 22030
P: 800-830-4031
F: 703-385-3206

Raymond E. Chase
Juvenile Grant Administrator
info@nattc.org

By working with the juvenile justice fi eld, the National Training and Technical Assistance Center (NTTAC) works to 
promote the use of best practices and supports the delivery of high quality training and technical assistance that 
refl ects the diversity of juvenile justice populations within the United States.
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Research and Training Center on Family Support and Children’s Mental Health
http://www.rtc.pdx.edu

Portland State University
PO Box 751
Portland, OR 97207-0751
P: 503-725-4040
F: 503-725-4180

Barbara J. Friesen, Ph.D.
Director
gordonl@pdx.edu

Utilizing collaborative research partnerships with family members, service providers and policymakers the Research 
and Training Center on Family Support and Children’s Mental Health promotes effective community-based and 
family-centered services for families and their children who are affected by mental, emotional, and behavioral 
health disorders.

SOLOMON Project Offi ce of Child Development, Neuropsychiatry 
and Mental Health 
http://www.childrensprogram.org/solomon

Commonweal Children’s Program
451 Mesa Road
Bolinas, CA 94924
P: 408-369-1917
F: 408-369-1901

David E. Arredondo, M.D.
Director
david@childrensprogram.org

SOLOMON provides pro bono psychiatric consultation on mental health issues to Juvenile and Family Courts. The 
project offers technical assistance and trainings to the juvenile justice and child welfare systems. SOLOMON seeks 
to disseminate information regarding child development, children’s mental health and developmental traumatology 
to practitioners in the fi eld.

Foundations

Annie E. Casey Foundation
http://www.aecf.org

701 St. Paul Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
P: 410-547-6600
F: 410-547-6624

Douglas W. Nelson
President

The Annie E. Casey Foundation is a private institution that was founded in 1948. To this day the Foundation works 
to help build better futures for disadvantaged children who are at risk of poor educational, economic, and health 
outcomes.
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Davis and Lucile Packard Foundation
http://www.packard.org 

300 Second Street
Suite 200
Los Altos, CA 94022
P: 650-948-7658

Carol S. Larson
President

The Packard Foundation provides grants to nonprofi t organizations who concentrate on conservation, population, 
science, children, families and communities, arts, and organizational effectiveness and philanthropy.

The Hogg Foundation for Mental Health
http://www.hogg.utexas.edu 
 

The University of Texas at Austin
P.O. Box 7998
Austin, TX 78713-7998
P: 512-471-5041
F: 512-471-9608

King Davis, Ph.D.
Executive Director
grants@hogg.utexas.edu

An administrative unit of the University of Texas at Austin, the Hogg Foundation defi nes mental health broadly and 
is interested in programs that implement and evaluate innovative projects that are designed to meet the broad 
mental health needs of Texans. While the Foundation invites proposals dealing with any aspect of mental health 
service delivery, program development, research, and education, priority is given to projects targeting its primary 
program areas of mental health policy and law, mental health services research, public education and outreach, 
and academic and professional training.

The JEHT Foundation 
www.jehtfoundation.org

 
120 Wooster Street
Second Floor
New York, NY 10012
P: 212-965-0400
F: 212-966-9606

Robert Crane
President
info@jeht.foundation.org

The JEHT Foundation was established in April 2000 to support its donors’ interests in human rights, social justice, 
and community building. The name JEHT stands for the core values that underlie the Foundation’s mission: Justice, 
Equality, Human Dignity, and Tolerance. The Foundation’s Community Justice and International Justice programs 
refl ect these interests and values.
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The John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation
http://www.macfound.org

Offi ce of Grants Management
140 S. Dearborn Street
Chicago, IL 60603-5285
P: 312-726-8000
F: 312-920-6285

Jonathan F. Fanton
President
4answers@macfound.org

The John D. and Catherine T. MacArthur Foundation is a private independent grant-making institution dedicated 
to helping groups and individuals foster lasting improvement in the human condition. The Foundation seeks the 
development of healthy individuals and effective communities; peace within and among nations; responsible 
choices about human reproduction; and a global ecosystem capable of supporting healthy human societies. This 
mission is pursued by supporting research, policy development, information dissemination, education and training, 
and practice.

The Tow Foundation 
http://www.towfoundation.org/about_mission.htm

43 Danbury Road
Wilton, CT 06897
P: 203-761-6604
F: 203-761-6605

Diane Sierpina
Senior Program Offi cer

Motivated by the philosophy that no child is beyond help, the work of The Tow Foundation is focused on system 
reforms that would provide vulnerable youth with an opportunity to succeed and become productive members of 
their communities.




